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From: Aregai, Saba
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Morales, Alana; Whitney, Jaclyn; Blackwood, Lyle; Pincar Jr, Edward; Rancourt, Kimberly; 

Gastel, Scott; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Quinn, Sean; Johnson, Preston; Wright, 
Ted; Zack, Rebecca; Ott, Zeeshan; Tunnah, Felicia

Cc: Moch, Hannah
Subject: RE: Twitter Chatter - Dyckman St WHH Flyer Posted 8/31

Hi All –  
 
Here is the chatter we so far include from David:  
 
David J Meyer @dahvnyc 
David J Meyer Retweeted NYC DOT 
look how teeny tiny that schematic is in the right corner of this post. on the friday before labor day. @nyc_dot caves to 
@congespaillat, and eliminates .3 miles of protected bike lanes on a crucial corridor. 

 
 

Bay 🚙Ridge 🚗Drivers @BayRidgeDrivers 
Replying to @NYC_DOT @MANCB12 and 3 others 
Fuck you and fuck @ydanis, too. 
2:36 PM ‐ 31 Aug 2018 
 

Bay 🚙Ridge 🚗Drivers @BayRidgeDrivers 
Replying to @BayRidgeDrivers @NYC_DOT and 5 others 
You’re removing a class‐I bike lane so people can double park. What the fuck is wrong with you assholes? 
 

macartney @macartney 44m44 minutes ago 
Replying to @NYC_DOT @MANCB12 and 3 others 
Wait. Are you guys actually removing the protected bike lane on the South side of the street between Broadway and 
Nagle Avenue?!? You caved to the haters and you're trying to sell it as an "improvement"??? 

 

 🚲 🏳 🌈 Casey "Bike Mayor" O'Neill  🏳 🌈 🚲 @casey4bikes 42m42 minutes ago 
I hate those buffered lanes with the cars parks to the curb side. It's literally just an extended parking lane and it 
encourages people to double park. 
 
JarekFA @JarekFA 15m15 minutes ago 
Replying to @NYC_DOT @MANCB12 and 3 others 
Which is safer? Notice how you have to use a picture instead of a diagram to make the fact that you're making it less 
safe. Way to go @galeabrewer! Thanks for making the streets less safe for people on bike and making it easier to 
double park. 
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Ryan Smith @rcsmith00 
Ryan Smith Retweeted NYC DOT 
It's clearer than ever that @NYCMayor and @NYC_DOT have no problem with doing nothing, and even going backward, 
when safety measures are needed. Speak up for safety in the #2ndAveGap for #bikenyc and pedestrians! @CB8M mtg 
Wed 9/5, 6:30 PM, 310 E 67 St. @BenKallos @KeithPowersNYC 
 
macartney @macartney 
macartney Retweeted NYC DOT 
Wait a second here. @NYC_DOT caved to the haters and is removing the protected bike lane on the South side of 
Dyckman?!? Am I wrong here or is the below tweet horrendously misleading and bad news for #bikeNYC? 
 

ItsEasyBeingGreen @Fresh_Kermit 
This is a violation of the Local Law requiring CB notification, not that anyone in power would ever apply the law 
to a removal rather than an addition. 
 
Jehiah @jehiah 
I'm curious. What jumps out at you as the notification violation here? 
 
ItsEasyBeingGreen @Fresh_Kermit 
Replying to @jehiah @NYC_DOT @macartney 
Sponsored by none other than Ydanis (among others). They're required to hold a CB hearing before removing a 
bike lane. http://legistar.council.nyc.gov/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=803592&GUID=A9FD01B1‐E217‐4AA6‐BC43‐
5127068542F3&Options=ID 
 
JarekFA @JarekFA 
Replying to @Fresh_Kermit @NYC_DOT and 2 others 
But the CB asked for this. 

 
Maximillian @MaxSholl 
Maximillian Retweeted NYC DOT 
Wow. Nice Friday afternoon news dump for the long weekend, @NYC_DOT.  
 
Is this really @NYCMayor's #VisionZero? I guess it must be since this will easily allow a #deBlasioStop in a community 
that's majority car‐less. 
 
 
 

From: Morales, Alana  
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 2:56 PM 
To: Whitney, Jaclyn; Blackwood, Lyle; Pincar Jr, Edward; Rancourt, Kimberly; Gastel, Scott; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; 
Quinn, Sean; Johnson, Preston; Wright, Ted; Zack, Rebecca; Ott, Zeeshan; Tunnah, Felicia 
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Cc: Aregai, Saba; Moch, Hannah 
Subject: RE: Twitter Chatter ‐ Dyckman St WHH Flyer Posted 8/31 
 
David Meyer just wrote us: 
 
Just saw your Tweet about the changes coming to Dyckman Street. 
 
Is this new information or has DOT posted it or communicated it previously? 
 
What is the agency's justification for the decision to change the design along this stretch, and does the agency genuinely 
believe this new design in an "improvement"? 
 
https://twitter.com/NYC_DOT/status/1035591153373077504 
 
 
 
Alana Morales 
Deputy Press Secretary, NYC Department of Transportation 
55 Water Street – 9th Floor 
New York, NY 10041 
Press Office: (212) 839‐  
 

From: Whitney, Jaclyn  
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 2:52 PM 
To: Blackwood, Lyle  ; Pincar Jr, Edward  ; Rancourt, Kimberly 

 Gastel, Scott  ; Morales, Alana   
Zumhagen, Brian  ; Avila, Lolita  ; Quinn, Sean <  
Johnson, Preston  ; Wright, Ted  ; Zack, Rebecca 

 Ott, Zeeshan   Tunnah, Felicia   
Cc: Aregai, Saba  >; Moch, Hannah  > 
Subject: Twitter Chatter ‐ Dyckman St WHH Flyer Posted 8/31 
 
Press/MBCO: 
 
FYI there is a lot of chatter in response to the Dyckman WHH flyer. Saba is gathering the chatter. 
 

From: Whitney, Jaclyn  
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 2:13 PM 
To: Blackwood, Lyle; Sillen, Kim; Pincar Jr, Edward; Rancourt, Kimberly; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
Cc: DiPalma, Eleanor; Maple, Desiree 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  
 
Great, thanks. Posted to Twitter and Facebook. 
 

From: Blackwood, Lyle  
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 1:47 PM 
To: Whitney, Jaclyn; Sillen, Kim; Pincar Jr, Edward; Rancourt, Kimberly; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
Cc: DiPalma, Eleanor; Maple, Desiree 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  
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From: Whitney, Jaclyn  
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 12:51 PM 
To: Blackwood, Lyle; Sillen, Kim; Pincar Jr, Edward; Rancourt, Kimberly; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
Cc: DiPalma, Eleanor; Maple, Desiree 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - Planned Changes  

From: Blackwood, Lyle  
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:16 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:31 PM 
To: Sillen, Kim; Blackwood, Lyle; Pincar Jr, Edward; Rancourt, Kimberly; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
Cc: DiPalma, Eleanor; Maple, Desiree 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - Planned Changes  

From: Sillen, Kim  
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:00 PM 
To: Blackwood, Lyle; Pincar Jr, Edward; Whitney, Jaclyn; Rancourt, Kimberly; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, 
Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
Cc: DiPalma, Eleanor; Maple, Desiree 
Subject: Re: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  
 

 
Kim Sillen 
Creative Services 
NYC Department of Transportation 
T: 212.839.  
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From: "Blackwood, Lyle"   
Date: Friday, August 17, 2018 at 1:37 PM 
To: "Sillen, Kim"   "Pincar Jr, Edward"  , "Whitney, Jaclyn" 

, "Rancourt, Kimberly"  , "Michel, Melanie"  , 
"Gastel, Scott"  , "Morales, Alana"  , "Zumhagen, Brian" 

 "Avila, Lolita"  , David Moidel  , "Killen, 
Benjamin"  , "Moch, Hannah"   
Cc: "DiPalma, Eleanor"  >, "Maple, Desiree"   
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  
 

From: Sillen, Kim  
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:37 PM 
To: Blackwood, Lyle; Pincar Jr, Edward 
Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn; Rancourt, Kimberly; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; 
Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
Subject: Re: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - Planned Changes  
  

 
  
Kim Sillen 
Creative Services 
NYC Department of Transportation 
T: 212.839.  
  

From: "Blackwood, Lyle"   
Date: Friday, August 17, 2018 at 12:32 PM 
To: "Pincar Jr, Edward"   
Cc: "Whitney, Jaclyn"  , "Sillen, Kim"  , "Rancourt, Kimberly" 

>, "Michel, Melanie"  , "Gastel, Scott"  , 
"Morales, Alana"  , "Zumhagen, Brian"  , "Avila, Lolita" 

, David Moidel < , "Killen, Benjamin"  , "Moch, 
Hannah"   
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  
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From: Pincar Jr, Edward  
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:30 PM 
To: Blackwood, Lyle 
Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn; Sillen, Kim; Rancourt, Kimberly; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; 
Avila, Lolita; Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
Subject: Re: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - Planned Changes  
  

  
 
On Aug 17, 2018, at 12:26 PM, Blackwood, Lyle   wrote: 

From: Whitney, Jaclyn  
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:16 AM 
To: Sillen, Kim; Rancourt, Kimberly; Blackwood, Lyle; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita 
Cc: Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Pincar Jr, Edward; Moch, Hannah 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - Planned Changes  

From: Sillen, Kim 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 10:17 AM 
To: Rancourt, Kimberly; Whitney, Jaclyn; Blackwood, Lyle; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
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
  

From: "Rancourt, Kimberly"   
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 at 6:11 PM 
To: "Whitney, Jaclyn"  , "Sillen, Kim"  , "Blackwood, Lyle" 

, "Michel, Melanie"  , "Gastel, Scott" 
, "Morales, Alana"   "Zumhagen, Brian" 

, "Avila, Lolita"   
Cc: David Moidel  , "Killen, Benjamin"  Pincar Jr, 
Edward"  , "Moch, Hannah"   
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  
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From: Whitney, Jaclyn  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 5:11 PM 
To: Rancourt, Kimberly; Sillen, Kim; Blackwood, Lyle; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita 
Cc: Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Pincar Jr, Edward; Moch, Hannah 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  

From: Rancourt, Kimberly  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 5:10 PM 
To: Whitney, Jaclyn; Sillen, Kim; Blackwood, Lyle; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita 
Cc: Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Pincar Jr, Edward; Moch, Hannah 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  

From: Whitney, Jaclyn  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 5:02 PM 
To: Sillen, Kim; Blackwood, Lyle; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, 
Lolita; Rancourt, Kimberly 
Cc: Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Pincar Jr, Edward; Moch, Hannah 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  

From: Sillen, Kim  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:54 PM 
To: Whitney, Jaclyn; Blackwood, Lyle; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; 
Avila, Lolita; Rancourt, Kimberly 
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
  

From: "Whitney, Jaclyn"   
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 at 4:32 PM 
To: "Blackwood, Lyle"  , "Sillen, Kim"  , "Michel, 
Melanie"  , "Gastel, Scott"  , "Morales, Alana" 

, "Zumhagen, Brian"  , "Avila, Lolita" 
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, "Rancourt, Kimberly"   
Cc: David Moidel  , "Killen, Benjamin"  , "Pincar Jr, 
Edward"   "Moch, Hannah"   
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  

From: Blackwood, Lyle  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:43 AM 
To: Sillen, Kim; Michel, Melanie; Whitney, Jaclyn; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, 
Lolita; Rancourt, Kimberly 
Cc: Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Pincar Jr, Edward 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  
  

  
  

From: Sillen, Kim  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:18 AM 
To: Blackwood, Lyle; Michel, Melanie; Whitney, Jaclyn; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; 
Avila, Lolita; Rancourt, Kimberly 
Cc: Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Pincar Jr, Edward 
Subject: Re: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - Planned Changes  
  

 
  

Kim Sillen 
Creative Services 
NYC Department of Transportation 
T: 212.839.  
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From: "Blackwood, Lyle" <LBlackwood@dot.nyc.gov> 
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 at 11:06 AM 
To: "Sillen, Kim"  , "Michel, Melanie"  , "Whitney, Jaclyn" 

, "Gastel, Scott"  , "Morales, Alana" 
, "Zumhagen, Brian"  , "Avila, Lolita" 

, "Rancourt, Kimberly"   
Cc: David Moidel  , "Killen, Benjamin"  , "Pincar Jr, 
Edward"   
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  

From: Sillen, Kim  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:42 AM 
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
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 at 10:09 AM 
To: "Michel, Melanie"  , "Whitney, Jaclyn"  , "Gastel, 
Scott"  , "Morales, Alana"  , "Zumhagen, Brian" 

, "Avila, Lolita"  , "Rancourt, Kimberly" 
 

Cc: David Moidel  , "Killen, Benjamin"  , "Sillen, Kim" 
 "Pincar Jr, Edward"   

Subject: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  
  
Hi all,  
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Lyle Blackwood  
Community Coordinator, Manhattan Borough Commissioner’s Office 
Department of Transportation  
59 Maiden Lane, 37th Floor  
New York, NY 10038 
E-mail: | Tel#: (212) 839-  
  



What’s Happening Here?

Upgrade Bicycle Lanes Improve Pedestrian Safety

Resurface Street Curbside Parking 

On Monday, August 20th , NYC DOT will begin to mill Dyckman Street from 
Broadway to Nagle Ave in preparation for resurfacing, which is scheduled to 
occur at the end of August (weather permitting). 

Once completed, NYC DOT will implement safety improvements including:    
•	 Install parking-protected bicycle lane on the north side of the street

•	 Add curbside buffered parking lane on the south side of Dyckman Street

•	 Painted pedestrian space

Implementation starts in August
 EXISTING:  
 DYCKMAN ST.   

For additional information about this project, contact Lyle 
Blackwood at the DOT Manhattan Borough Commissioner’s 
Office at 212.839. or visit our website: nyc.gov/dot.  
To sign up for DOT updates, visit: nyc.gov/dotnews

DYCKMAN STREET – PLANNED CHANGES 
Resurfacing and Redesign      

 PROPOSED:  



¿Qué sucede aquí?

Actualizar los carriles  
para bicicletas

Mejorar la seguridad de los 
peatones

Repavimentación de la calle Estacionamiento junto a la acera 

La implementación comienza en agosto
 ACTUALMENTE:  
 DYCKMAN ST.   

Para mayor información acerca de este proyecto, comuníquese con  
Lyle Blackwood de la Oficina del Comisionado del DOT en el distrito municipal 
de Manhattan al 212.839.  o visite nuestro sitio web: nyc.gov/dot.  
Para inscribirse para recibir actualizaciones del DOT, visite: nyc.gov/dotnews

DYCKMAN STREET: CAMBIOS PLANIFICADOS 
Repavimentación y rediseño      

PROPUESTA:  

El lunes 20 de agosto, el NYC DOT comenzará a quitar la superficie de 
Dyckman Street desde Broadway hasta Nagle Ave. en preparación para la 
repavimentación programada para finales de agosto (si el estado del 
tiempo lo permite). 
Una vez terminada la repavimentación, el NYC DOT implementará mejoras de 
seguridad, incluyendo:    

•	 Instalar un carril para bicicletas protegido por el estacionamiento en el lado norte de la calle
•	 Agregar un carril de estacionamiento protegido junto a la acera en el lado sur de Dyckman Street
•	 Pintar el espacio peatonal
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From: Moch, Hannah
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:15 PM
To: Ott, Zeeshan; Pincar Jr, Edward; Johnson, Preston; Quinn, Sean; Gastel, Scott; Eng, 

Edmund; Collins, Joanne; Blackwood, Lyle; Rancourt, Kimberly; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Beaton, Eric; Zack, Rebecca; Tunnah, Felicia

Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn; Aregai, Saba
Subject: RE: via Twitter  re: markings on Dyckman

Okidoki. As an FYI, the customer retweeted themselves and tagged Streetsblog.  
 
Parapet @StreetwallNY 
Parapet Retweeted Parapet 
@nyc_dot well?? @StreetsblogNYC, any idea? 

Parapet @StreetwallNY 
@NYC_DOT Where is the bike lane on Dyckman?  Now Oct 30, no bike lane at all on either side.   Repaving was 
done this summer ‐ no excuse. 

8:35 AM ‐ 31 Oct 2018 
 

From: Ott, Zeeshan  
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:17 PM 
To: Moch, Hannah; Pincar Jr, Edward; Johnson, Preston; Quinn, Sean; Gastel, Scott; Eng, Edmund; Collins, Joanne; 
Blackwood, Lyle; Rancourt, Kimberly; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Beaton, Eric; Zack, Rebecca; 
Tunnah, Felicia 
Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn; Aregai, Saba 
Subject: RE: via Twitter @StreetwallNY re: markings on Dyckman 
 

 
 
Zeeshan Ott 
Director of Government Affairs 
NYC Department of Transportation 
55 Water St, 9th Fl 

I 212‐839  
 

From: Moch, Hannah  
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:17 PM 
To: Pincar Jr, Edward; Johnson, Preston; Quinn, Sean; Gastel, Scott; Eng, Edmund; Collins, Joanne; Blackwood, Lyle; 
Rancourt, Kimberly; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Beaton, Eric; Zack, Rebecca; Tunnah, Felicia; Ott, 
Zeeshan 
Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn; Aregai, Saba 
Subject: via Twitter @StreetwallNY re: markings on Dyckman 
 

 
 

 
Parapet @StreetwallNY 
@NYC_DOT Where is the bike lane on Dyckman?  Now Oct 30, no bike lane at all on either side.   Repaving was done this 
summer ‐ no excuse. 
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6:31 PM ‐ 30 Oct 2018 
 

From: Aregai, Saba  
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 1:47 PM 
To: Pincar Jr, Edward; Moch, Hannah; Johnson, Preston; Quinn, Sean; Gastel, Scott; Eng, Edmund; Collins, Joanne; 
Blackwood, Lyle; Rancourt, Kimberly; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Beaton, Eric; Zack, Rebecca; 
Tunnah, Felicia; Ott, Zeeshan 
Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes 
 

  
 
Saba Aregai  
Digital Communications Specialist, NYC DOT 
p: (212) 839‐  

 

From: Pincar Jr, Edward  
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 1:47 PM 
To: Aregai, Saba; Moch, Hannah; Johnson, Preston; Quinn, Sean; Gastel, Scott; Eng, Edmund; Collins, Joanne; Blackwood, 
Lyle; Rancourt, Kimberly; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Beaton, Eric; Zack, Rebecca; Tunnah, Felicia; 
Ott, Zeeshan 
Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes 
 
The street was just resurfaced . 

  
 

From: Aregai, Saba  
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 12:11 PM 
To: Moch, Hannah; Johnson, Preston; Quinn, Sean; Pincar Jr, Edward; Gastel, Scott; Eng, Edmund; Collins, Joanne; 
Blackwood, Lyle; Rancourt, Kimberly; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Beaton, Eric; Zack, Rebecca; 
Tunnah, Felicia; Ott, Zeeshan 
Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - Planned Changes 
 
The location is not clear from the customer’s tweet but she says she saw a bike path on Dyckman St was removed 
despite the Mayor’s comment on the Brian Lehrer show.   

  
 
Fiasco Fray @fiascofray 
@NYCMayorsOffice @NYC_DOT pls correct me if I'm wrong but I'm pretty sure I heard @NYCMayor on @BrianLehrer 
say he'd asked for a hard PAUSE on the removal of the Dyckman St bike path. This pic is from this afternoon: NO bike 
path. Was it approved? If so who authorised? 
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From: Moch, Hannah  
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 11:58 AM 
To: Johnson, Preston; Quinn, Sean; Pincar Jr, Edward; Gastel, Scott; Eng, Edmund; Collins, Joanne; Blackwood, Lyle; 
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
 
We also got this tweet.     

  
 
Since the BP/CM/Rep are tagged, I wanted to share.  
 
Adam Fran @AdamFran1 
@NYCMayorsOffice @NYC_DOT @galeabrewer @ydanis @RepEspaillat Re Dyckman Street Bike Lanes: May I suggest 
placing an unprotected East‐bound bike lane? This compromise will allow Greenway access without physically impeding 
local business deliveries or Emergency vehicles. Thank you. 

 
8:35 AM ‐ 5 Sep 2018 
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From: Moch, Hannah  
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 10:33 AM 
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

 

From: Johnson, Preston  
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 9:42 AM 
To: Quinn, Sean 
Cc: Pincar Jr, Edward; Gastel, Scott; Eng, Edmund; Collins, Joanne; Blackwood, Lyle; Whitney, Jaclyn; Rancourt, Kimberly; 
Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Moch, Hannah; Beaton, Eric; Zack, Rebecca 
Subject: Re: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes 

On Sep 1, 2018, at 3:17 PM, Quinn, Sean   wrote: 

On Sep 1, 2018, at 1:46 PM, Pincar Jr, Edward   wrote: 

    
 
On Sep 1, 2018, at 12:35 PM, Gastel, Scott   wrote: 
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_ 
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Blackwood, Lyle"   
Date: 8/31/18 1:46 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: "Whitney, Jaclyn" , "Sillen, Kim" 

>, "Pincar Jr, Edward" 
, "Rancourt, Kimberly" 

, "Michel, Melanie" 
, "Gastel, Scott" 

>, "Morales, Alana" 
 "Zumhagen, Brian" 

>, "Avila, Lolita" 
, "Moidel, David" < , 

"Killen, Benjamin" , "Moch, Hannah" 
  

Cc: "DiPalma, Eleanor"  "Maple, 
Desiree"   
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - Planned 
Changes  
 

 
   

  

From: Whitney, Jaclyn  
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 12:51 PM 
To: Blackwood, Lyle; Sillen, Kim; Pincar Jr, Edward; Rancourt, Kimberly; 
Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, 
Lolita; Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
Cc: DiPalma, Eleanor; Maple, Desiree 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - Planned Changes  
  

 
   

  

From: Blackwood, Lyle  
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:16 AM 
To: Whitney, Jaclyn; Sillen, Kim; Pincar Jr, Edward; Rancourt, Kimberly; 
Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, 
Lolita; Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
Cc: DiPalma, Eleanor; Maple, Desiree 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  

From: Whitney, Jaclyn  
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:31 PM 
To: Sillen, Kim; Blackwood, Lyle; Pincar Jr, Edward; Rancourt, Kimberly; 
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
To: Blackwood, Lyle; Pincar Jr, Edward; Whitney, Jaclyn; Rancourt, 
Kimberly; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, 
Brian; Avila, Lolita; Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
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
To: "Sillen, Kim"   "Pincar Jr, Edward" 

, "Whitney, Jaclyn"   
"Rancourt, Kimberly"  , "Michel, Melanie" 

 "Gastel, Scott" <SGastel@dot.nyc.gov>, 
"Morales, Alana"  >, "Zumhagen, Brian" 

, "Avila, Lolita"  , David 
Moidel  >, "Killen, Benjamin" 

 "Moch, Hannah"   
Cc: "DiPalma, Eleanor"  , "Maple, Desiree" 

 
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
Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn; Rancourt, Kimberly; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; 
Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Moidel, David; Killen, 
Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
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
Cc: "Whitney, Jaclyn"  , "Sillen, Kim" 

, "Rancourt, Kimberly" 
, "Michel, Melanie"  , 

"Gastel, Scott"  , "Morales, Alana" 
, "Zumhagen, Brian" 
>, "Avila, Lolita"  , David 

Moidel  , "Killen, Benjamin" 
, "Moch, Hannah"   

Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned Changes  

From: Pincar Jr, Edward  
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:30 PM 
To: Blackwood, Lyle 
Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn; Sillen, Kim; Rancourt, Kimberly; Michel, Melanie; 
Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Moidel, 
David; Killen, Benjamin; Moch, Hannah 
Subject: Re: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - Planned Changes  
  

  
 
On Aug 17, 2018, at 12:26 PM, Blackwood, Lyle 

 wrote: 
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From: Whitney, Jaclyn  
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:16 AM 
To: Sillen, Kim; Rancourt, Kimberly; Blackwood, Lyle; 
Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita 
Cc: Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Pincar Jr, Edward; 
Moch, Hannah 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - 
Planned Changes  

 
From: Sillen, Kim 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 10:17 AM 
To: Rancourt, Kimberly; Whitney, Jaclyn; Blackwood, 
Lyle; Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita 
Cc: Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Pincar Jr, Edward; 
Moch, Hannah 
Subject: Re: WHH Flyer Request - Dyckman Street - 
Planned Changes  

 
  

Kim Sillen 
Creative Services 
NYC Department of Transportation 
T: 212.839.  
  

From: "Rancourt, Kimberly"   
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 at 6:11 PM 
To: "Whitney, Jaclyn"  >, "Sillen, 
Kim"   "Blackwood, Lyle" 

, "Michel, Melanie" 
, "Gastel, Scott" 

>, "Morales, Alana" 
 "Zumhagen, Brian" 
, "Avila, Lolita" 

 
Cc: David Moidel   "Killen, 
Benjamin"  , "Pincar Jr, Edward" 
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 "Moch, Hannah" 
<  
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ 
Planned Changes  
  

 
  

From: Whitney, Jaclyn  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 5:11 PM 
To: Rancourt, Kimberly; Sillen, Kim; Blackwood, Lyle; 
Michel, Melanie; Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; 
Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita 
Cc: Moidel, David; Killen, Benjamin; Pincar Jr, Edward; 
Moch, Hannah 
Subject: RE: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ 
Planned Changes  
  

  
  

From: Rancourt, Kimberly  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 5:10 PM 
To: Whitney, Jaclyn; Sillen, Kim; Blackwood, Lyle; 
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
To: Sillen, Kim; Blackwood, Lyle; Michel, Melanie; 
Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, 
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
To: Whitney, Jaclyn; Blackwood, Lyle; Michel, Melanie; 
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
Subject: Re: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ 
Planned Changes  

Kim Sillen 
Creative Services 
NYC Department of Transportation 
T: 212.839.  
  

From: "Whitney, Jaclyn"   
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 at 4:32 PM 
To: "Blackwood, Lyle"   
"Sillen, Kim"  , "Michel, Melanie" 

"Gastel, Scott" 
Morales, Alana" 
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
To: Sillen, Kim; Michel, Melanie; Whitney, Jaclyn; 
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
To: Blackwood, Lyle; Michel, Melanie; Whitney, Jaclyn; 
Gastel, Scott; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, 
Lolita; Rancourt, Kimberly 
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
To: "Sillen, Kim"  , "Michel, 
Melanie"   "Whitney, Jaclyn" 

, "Gastel, Scott" 
>, "Morales, Alana" 

 "Zumhagen, Brian" 
, "Avila, Lolita" 

"Rancourt, Kimberly" 
 

Cc: David Moidel   "Killen, 
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Benjamin" < , "Pincar Jr, Edward" 
 

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
  

From: "Blackwood, Lyle"  > 
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 at 10:09 AM 
To: "Michel, Melanie"   
"Whitney, Jaclyn"  >, "Gastel, 
Scott"   "Morales, Alana" 

>, "Zumhagen, Brian" 
, "Avila, Lolita" 

, "Rancourt, Kimberly" 
> 

Cc: David Moidel  >, "Killen, 
Benjamin"  , "Sillen, Kim" 

>, "Pincar Jr, Edward" 
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Subject: WHH Flyer Request ‐ Dyckman Street ‐ Planned 
Changes  

    
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

   
   
   
   

  
 
 

   
  
  
Thanks,  
  
Lyle Blackwood  
Community Coordinator, Manhattan Borough 
Commissioner’s Office
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Department of Transportation  
59 Maiden Lane, 37th Floor  
New York, NY 10038 
E-mail:  | Tel#: (212) 839-  
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From: Moch, Hannah
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 4:04 PM
To: Ott, Zeeshan; Pincar Jr, Edward; Johnson, Preston; Gastel, Scott; Blackwood, Lyle; 

Wright, Ted; Morales, Alana; Zumhagen, Brian; Avila, Lolita; Beaton, Eric; Zack, Rebecca; 
Tunnah, Felicia; Macias, Shawn

Cc: Whitney, Jaclyn; Aregai, Saba; Caruana, Roseann; Deautriell, William; Simpson, Clarence
Subject: via Twitter  re: Dyckman bike lanes (BP Brewer, the Mayor and CM 

Rodriguez tagged)

Hi All, 
We were tagged in a tweet about Dyckman. Ydanis, Gale Brewer and the Mayor were also tagged.  

  
 
Ben MacKrell @McKrell84 
@NYC_DOT @NYCMayor @galeabrewer @ydanis  
 
No but seriously, where are the bike lanes... or for that matter any lanes... on Dyckman St? 
2:05 AM - 13 Jan 2019 
 
Thanks, 
 
‐‐Hannah  



 

 

 

 

 

CASE DETAILS   

Case #: DOT-391283-W1V2 

 
Date of 
Correspondence: 

9/27/2018 

 
Client: Katherine Shi 

  
 
 

 
 

 
Topic: Bicycle Lanes & Programs Type:  

 
Location: Queens 

 
Dyckman Street 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Request Details: My name is Katherine Shi and I’m a reporter from Columbia Journalism. I’m 

currently covering a piece about the protected bike lanes on Dyckman Street 
in Inwood. I would like to learn if there has been any updates on the decision 
and the mayor’s opinion towards the controversial bike lanes.   1) Last 
Tuesday, Mayor de Blasio said he will halt DOT’s decision to remove 
protected bike lanes and review the plan, has a decision been made yet? If 
not, is the mayor planning to announce the decision recently?  2) Cyclists 
reacted furiously about DOT’s decision saying it will endanger their safeties. If 
the protected bike lanes do get removed, would there be anything 
implemented to protect their safeties?  3) Some residents said for Inwood, the 
problem is not the bike lanes, but poor parking management polices so meter 
rates should be raised to alleviate traffic, would that be an option for 
adjustment?  Thank you so much and looking forward to your responses. 
Please contact me through email or phone .   Best, Katherine Shi 

 
 

 

ARTS Online Form Data 



 

 

 

 

 

CASE DETAILS   

Case #: DOT-390952-J0S0 

 
Date of 
Correspondence: 

9/25/2018 

 
Client:  

  
 
 

 
 

 
 
Topic: Bicycle Lanes & Programs Type: Compliment 

 
Location: Manhattan 

Multiple Block - Stretch 
Dyckman Street 
Staff St 
10 Ave 
 
 
 

 
Request Details: Dear Mayor De Blasio, I am writing in support of removing biking lanes on 

Dyckman street in Inwood. Biking lanes created one-lane corridor on 
extremely busy street sharing car and bus traffic. There was absolutely no 
room for the traffic to yield to emergency vehicles such as ambulances and 
fire trucks, creating dangerous situations. There are very, very few bikers in 
Inwood and therefore this will not endanger bike riders. 

 

 

 

ARTS Online Form Data 





 

 

 

 

 

CASE DETAILS   

Case #: DOT-390914-M7C1 

 
Date of 
Correspondence: 

9/25/2018 

 
Client:  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Topic: Bicycle Lanes & Programs Type: Concern 

 
Location: Manhattan 

Intersection 
Dyckman Street 
 
Nagle Avenue 
 
 
 

 
Request Details: I Iive, walk, and bicycle in Inwood and am outraged about the removal of the 

protected bike lanes on Dyckman Street. Craven politicians intervened to 
remove the lanes after businesses complained that it hurt their sales, and 
because the fire department said it hurt their response time. To my 
knowledge, no sales tax revenue, response time, or traffic data was ever 
collected to study their arguments. Nor is there any plan to collect data with 
the reconfigured Dyckman St. to monitor the effect of restoring the hellscape 
of double-parking, illegal U-turns, and idiocy that passes for driving in Inwood.  
Please make Dyckman Street safe again for bikers and pedestrians. Traffic 
patterns on Dyckman and upper Broadway shouldnt be as disorderly as those 
in a third-world country. Double-parking is neither a right, nor an expression of 
culture. 

 
 

 

ARTS Online Form Data 





 

 

 

 

 

CASE DETAILS   

Case #: DOT-388765-Z9W0 

 
Date of 
Correspondence: 

9/5/2018 

 
Client: 

  
 

 
 

 
Topic: Bicycle Lanes & Programs Type:  

 
Location: Manhattan 

Multiple Block - Stretch 
Dyckman St 
Staff St 
10 Ave 
 
 
 

 
Request Details: Hi, I am very disappointed at the DOTs announcement that the protected bike 

lane on Dyckman Street is being replaced with an unprotected lane. I ride my 
bike most days and believe me, unprotected bike lanes are a safety hazard, 
constantly blocked by double parked cars that force me into traffic. Such a 
lane resulted in the death of an Australian tourist on CPW a few weeks ago. 
Please reconsider and maintain the protected bike lane.  Thank you,  

 
 

 

 

ARTS Online Form Data 





 

 

 

 

 

CASE DETAILS   

Case #: DOT-388714-G0L4 

 
Date of 
Correspondence: 

9/5/2018 

 
Client:  

 
 

 

 

 
Topic: Bicycle Lanes & Programs Type: Concern 

 
Location: Manhattan 

Multiple Block - Stretch 
Dyckman St 
Staff St 
10 Ave 
 
 
 

 
Request Details: Dear Mayor De Blasio,  Your administration has led the fight for safe streets, 

which makes it all the more outrageous and saddening that DOT would 
remove the Dyckman St protected bike lane and replace it with non-protected 
lane that will be constantly block by double parking, just like the one on 
Central Park West that killed Madison Jane Lyden last month. All data shows 
that protected bike lanes save lives. New Yorkers should not be placed in 
mortal danger by a misguided attempt to satisfy an insatiable demand for 
double parking by the minority of people who drive. Before the protected bike 
lane was installed, Dyckman St was constantly blocked by double parking, 
and removing safe streets infrastructure will not solve that problem--only 
demand responsive pricing and enforcement can.   Please direct DOT to 
reverse this misguided decision and keep the Dyckman St protected bike 
lanes.   Thank you. 

 
 

 

ARTS Online Form Data 




